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i1 CAROLINA ﬁ\)‘\o‘\ )® IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SPARTANBURG . ; . _ o
. VS. . ‘ . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS4201413
Jeffrey Eugene Jeter. ; A/WE: M180193. S '
: —) - Date of Offense: ~4/4/2008
3 - Sexi M  Age 44 ) S.C. Code § : 16-13-0010(B
% _SS# ) CDRCode#: 2427
eZip:  Spartanburg, SC 29306 s
5046520 SIDE- ; SENTENCE SHEET
ss{ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[ ] L .
ition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who = vas [ CONVICTEDOF or [XIPLEADS
gery / Forgery, value less than $5.000 (0-10 vears) :
ionof "§ 16-13-0010(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2427
-VIOLENT (1 VIOLENT []SERIOUS _IMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

zist [X] As Indicted. DLeésel Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

s [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiaied Sentepce ation by the State.
o LR /7y . S Ro7
ENDALL, MATT - - SCBar# 77 Defendahi ey for Defendant SC Bar#
“ORE, the Defendant is commited to the E}éate Department of CoFrections, [] County Detention Center,
rrainate term of /0 davsipenths/years or ['1 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed vears
pay a ﬁne of § ; provided that upon the service of [ S days/months/years anglgr,payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

:ars and subject:to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
. which are incorporated by reference.

CURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on- /0/2 70 F grobiafs. f’ﬁd’fﬁé’—

Jefendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §, 24-13-40 to e calculated and applied
te Department of Corrections. g?jﬁo/ 5
1

Jefendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

to 18 U.S.C Section 922.,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-23-65 (Crlmlnal
Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CUTION: [ ] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing @T)rdercd PTUP
‘l"?{di 47) olus 209 fec: o

S days’/hours Public Service Emnloyment
erus: Obain GED [
SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

; May serve W/E begining
f)"‘/ M/ Substance Abuse Counseling ]
Random Drug/Alcohol testing N

(Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) SHO S /OO .00 pmits. of $ beginning
A)2) (DU arg S
‘_)( ) (DUI Surcharge) %IOO S S paid 0 Public Defender Fund
5 (DUI Assessment) $12 S _— é ) /lﬁ/ztp}-&-—
i (DUI Breath Test) s35 3 O‘i‘é"-’ /9'/" Al let, 7o Ll Upin-
9(Public Det/Prob)  $500 S . = /ﬂr/Sr*v
(Law Enforce. (undmg, S$23 S Wola
(Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S (] Condition Discharge, § 44-33-450(C) requires
4H(BUI Breath Tesi Fee) $30 S $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
2(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 510/63 S {j/Abppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $3 S .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

0(C) (Conditional Discharge) Siﬁ() S during probation.

& (if paid in installments) S /Y 90 /
~ 73 ED

7 /7, ol Presiding Judge ///
art/ Dcpm\ fj L_é\ o Judge Code: )?/55 // /-

e Sentence Date; 6 }7/@
06/2010) /

\
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STATE OF SOUTH CAR [NA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SHARTANBURG ) ‘

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2010GS4201335
Tgmothy Jerome Sanders ) A/WH MI117142

AKA: N _ ) Dateof Offense: _10/16/2009

Race: ] B Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0030(B

DOB: . SS#:” ) CDRCode#: _ 0478

Address: s ) )

City,State,Zif . SPIrPNSAY S D¢ 26 306

DLE: ST % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[_] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes{ | No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was P CONVICTED OF or X}PLEADS
TO: Grand Larceny greater than $1,000.00, 3rd or subsequent offense Q 0~

in violation of § 16-13-0030, 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2367

X} NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS i IMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [ 1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ jDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: X]Without Neggtiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sent Recommendation by the State.

oyl [l (9557 ] lg Somemm, 257
]
CUDE, DAN SCBar# ' efendant Attorney for Defendant SC a"r&fﬁ

WHEREFOQRE, the Defendant is commited to the /K(State Department of Corrections, {1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of lO daya/months/vears e [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; providet-thatupon-tre-serviceef T days/months/years and/or p paymen*
of§ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; tm&wm?mbaﬂm*&f B —

raRntisears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions oi
propation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphied
m the State Department of Corrections.

i~

i} The Defzndant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

/"‘

Pursuant to {8 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP
Toml:  $ _ plus20% fee:
Payment Terms:
{1 Set by SCDPPPS

_ days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

E’“ |

Kecipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

“Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/menthly
g 14-1-211(A){1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § beginning

& “_' 21 ](é)(?  (DUJ Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S Oth;‘-—

§ 56-1-286 (D1 Breath Test) $25 S :

Proviso 47.9 {Public Def/Prob) $500 S

§ 14-1-212 (Law Entorce. Funding) $25 $ .06 0D

g 14-1-213 (Diug Court Surcharge) $150 $ y

8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(]} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ] Appointed PD or appointed cther counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ € 47.12 requires $500 be paid te Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) N during probation.

TOTAL IE

- 3 Judge Code: {X)b/_'_l) —
Court Reporter. J \ , Sentence Date: A ’\S——ﬁ/

SCCA/217 (63/2011) m . ~ o ——

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

O ,%W Presiding Judge W ]
i : {
&1

w0 ~. . - - N e
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STATE OF ‘"OU""H CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY O} E SPARTANBURG %
STATE :' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS4202353
_ } Timothy Jerome Sanders ) A/WH M119007
ARA: - ) -Date of Offense: _2/9/2010
Race: Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0240
DOB: =7 ,_SS"T Y CDR Code #: 1186
Address: )
City,State,” .. .

Mty Sparkenbuey 5L 25306 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: Sib#: )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] Terls mewfv&n
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Obtaining Property by False Pretenses less than $1,000.00. 3rd or subequent offense, 0-10 years.
in violation of  § 16-13-0240, 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2367
Xj NON-VIOLENT {1 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, { ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentﬁg ;D Recommendation by the State.

AWMJ(L@ LABIT gt 2 2574

UDE, DAN SC Bar# U Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate ierm of ’ O deyeimenths/years e [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of § — pwdeé—iha&apm&heweof days/months/years and/or payment

—

of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; t

aofthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

orobation, which are incorporated by reference.
\XK?ZMONCURRENT or- [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
s

{ } The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
i} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code £17-25-133.

-

Parsuant to 18 U.S.C Sectionr 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

% 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 —JQQQD— pmts. of $ beginning

5 Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearin or ammunition.

g SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

% CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jorderea  pTUP

'.b Totah $__~  plus20%feec g _ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
§ Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]

% {.] Setby SCOPPPS ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. ot Job-Corp.

J May serve W/E begining

g Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling ]

g *Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

? - 3 14-1-206 {Assessments 167.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
{ §

? 3

‘* ]4 1-211{A)2) {{3UI Surcharge) $100

X < $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 _—
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500
9 i4-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
é 50-21-114(BU1 Breatir Test Fee $50

3 56-5-2922(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
Provise 90.3 (SCCJA Surcharge)

3%to County  (if paid in installments)
TOTAL

{] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
8 47.12 requires $500 be paic to Clerk
during probation.

. &
/]
%m'(ﬁ%éﬁ%%%%%
I
| § .

Presiding Judge — !
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: %ﬁ N\

Court Reporter: IVE H/ ( 4] Sentence Date: -1 |
N/

SCCAR17(03/201 1) J(/

D
SN
N
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STATE @F SOUTH CAROLINA )
SPARTANBURG )

VS, )

Timothy Jerome Sanders %

)

_ Sex: ML Age: 38 )

COB: . __SSk& )
Address: )
City,State,cip:  SPARTANBURG, SC 293080000 )
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[]

2 W\

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/W#: M119008
Date of Offense: ~ 2/9/2010
S.C.Code § :_16-13-0180(1

CDR Code #: 0512

2010GS4202351

SENTENCE SHEET

Jesle Contepdn.

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [(] CONVICTED OF or X{PLEADS

TO: Receiving Stolen Goods less than $1,000.00, 3rd or subsequent offense, 0-10 years

in violationof § 16-13-0180, 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2367

% NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT (JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

The charge is: [X] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense,

Thepleais:  [X}Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTES Y A 4933~
" "CUDE, DAN ~ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
l © eh—ﬁfmbs/years or

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

of § R

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*;

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

[J Negotiated Sente Wecommendation by the State.
(Fants n A 2574

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

Defendant

Xtate Department of Correctlons,
{J under the Youthful Offender Act not to excesd

pnomdedfﬁ}afzupea—me—x.me-of

SC Bar#
{1 County Detention Center,

" Attorney for Defendant

—_—
vears

days/months/years and/or p; pdymem

TT—
r

-ufdhthstears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

CONCURRENT or - [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

ghaﬂon which are incornorated by reference.
/

I The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculaied and applied

ty the State Department of Corrections.

{_! The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S

S.C Section 922,it is unlawiul for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminai

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ‘

{ JRESTITUTION: | ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $
Pavinent Terms: ] .
i} Set by SCDPPPS
Recinient:
*Fine: $
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 137.5 %) $ -
9 14-1-211{A) 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l( X )( O
4-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) £100 $
$6-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
56-1-28¢ (DU Breath Test) $25 $
roviso 47.9 (Public Def/Preb) $500 $
i4-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 29900
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
£ 50-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S
3% 0 County  (if paid in installments) s
TOTAL S

oIl

Cierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk I Q ~
f o

Court Reporter: /M, 97
SCCAR17 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED [
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining .
Substance Abuse Counseling ]
Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning

5 paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation.
Presiding Judge MM”“ !
Judge Code: &)5 hd . l
Sentence Date: 5 IZ )
N
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